
From: Tiktinsky, David
To: Patterson, Charles
Cc: Siurano-Perez, Osiris; Vukovinsky, Thomas; Michel, Eric C.
Subject: Exercise exemption request follow-up
Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 1:16:05 PM

We met with the OGC lawyers that are reviewing the exemption request.  They agreed that
it is ok for you to go to an even year schedule after the deferred 2022 exercise (assuming
granting of the exemption).  They had the following questions that they wanted me to ask:
 
a. The request dated April 30th cited conflicts with CDC guidance. The CDC has provided fairly

substantial updates to its guidance in the intervening month and a half.  Please describe how the
performance of this exercise still conflicts with the guidance under the current guidelines? 
Here’s a link to the CDC guidance:   https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/vaccines/fully-vaccinated-guidance.html

b. Please provide a detailed discussion of the activities that MTW will still be performing related to EP during the
deferred EP time period (e.g., drills, exercises, etc.)

 

Please let me know how long it will take to provide this additional information.  Thanks.
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